6/9/22, 7:16 PM jindalaluminium Mail - RE: Enquiry No:'EN220600269'-'S2700'Bhiwadi Division

1. Arm Shaft Crank Rear with Screw 062031 2 610/-
2, Needle Bar with Nut 062141 2 278/-
3. Spring for Presser Bar 062211 2 50/-
4. Crank Shaft Collar 071071 2 116/-
5. Arm Shaft Collar 062052 2 111/-
6. Throat Plate $-074133 2 407/-
7. Needle Bar Connecting Stud 062121 2 450/-

LESS: DISCOUNT 10% (TEN PERCENT)

Price : ex-works Noida.

Packing & Courier/freight charges : Rs.450/-

CHECK LIST

Transit Insurance :0.35%
GST :18% (HSN: 8487

6 { ) DISCOUNT: /ﬂ/@% M
Despatch : Ready Stock, subject to prior sales, otherwise 1 tofp weeks.
Payment : 100% against Proforma Invoice.
Validity : 10 days. ~/EXTRA
Terms : All our offers are subject to terms & conditions offpur | busmess (attached —C‘T [ g‘/
We hope you will find the above as per your requirement and confirm your ordg@r afthe: eartlest Sl - V

Thanks & regards,

SANGEETA

STITCHWELL QUALITEX, NOIDA ?\Q‘j '

C}M:sw"r -

From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com [mailto:purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com]
Sent: 09 June 2022 16:44

To: qualitex@stitchwell.in; qualitex@stitchwell.in

Cc: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com; rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com

Subject: Enquiry No:'EN220600269'-'S2700'Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=5e5d9c8840&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1735155479496582121%7Cmsg-f%3A173516112... 2/3



